Questions posed:
1. The RFQ states “After air drying and prior to any further processing…”. Does this mean before removal of stones >2mm, i.e. testing is performed on the air (30°C) dried soil that includes the stones?
2. We understand Dry Bulk Density to be dry mass divided by original volume. Please confirm this is the intended calculation.
3. Is the dry bulk density to be calculated after air (30°C) drying?
4. Should Loss on ignition be performed @440°C?
5. Sample Delivery Schedule: Will all 180 samples be delivered in one batch, or in multiple batches? - If in batches, please confirm the expected timing or frequency so that we can plan our capacity accordingly. If received in batches, do we have a deadline for the reports for each analysis?
6. Bulk Density Calculation: We can provide bulk density values where required, but there are several valid calculation approaches - Do you have a preferred method for calculation, would you want it to be calculated based on core sampling method or whether you would prefer to perform the calculation yourselves using the data provided? 
7. Data Reporting Format: Would you like the Excel dataset to include calculated values (e.g. moisture %, LOI %, and density) alongside raw measurements, or should we provide only raw data?
Response:
1. Not all steps have been specified, and the specification requests that a full methodology is suggested by the tenderer using their knowledge of industry best practice and relevant research. However, all the analyses requested should be undertaken on sieved soils with stones removed, and the specification is misleading to suggest that the subsampling should occur prior to this step. Some analyses may be best undertaken on soil dried at 30oC (e.g. Olsen P).
2. We can confirm that bulk density should be calculated as dry mass divided by original volume (i.e. the volume of the bulb planter used to take the sample), unless a short core has been recorded (which will be noted in the list of samples).
3. Bulk density should be calculated from the dry weight at 105oC.
4. For consistency with previous analysis, Loss On Ignition would be best calculated at 375oC.
5. All samples are ready to be sent in one batch (but if preferred by the contractor they could be sent in multiple batches).
6. See responses to questions 2 and 3 above.
7. We would like the calculated values to be provided alongside the raw data.
